- Harold Weisberg
#t. 8, Fredorick, id, 21701

12/18/73

¥y, Don Jordan
Office of Bducation, HEW
Waahington, D.Co

Dear Hr, Jordan,
1 had expected o be in Washington day after tomorrow and had planned

to get in bouch with you then, Howsver, 500 feet of deep snowdrifts between
me and the highway make that impossible so I write instead.

Tou were to have spoken to others about Hullen contracts but those you
had in mind were not in the office,

As you said he would, Harvey Liebgott called. ind as you indicated, he
was quite helpful. He did have detailed knowledge.

Une source of information on previocus contracts he remembered is the
original Mullen proposal. It referred to earlier contracts.

Jowo others lir. Liebgott suggested are Fred Hundamer, contracts officer,
and Julie D:.ckmson, who apparently worked on this one. m,/%w &
/’

Perhaps when the probléms T¥oi the veather are passed you may find //vf}""/( ’/ RULE
time to check with thesez people and those you had in mind?

I know you have had at least one Congressional inquiry. In the event /\,t,ifw [ < fL ét b;/ é
you have others, one thing I learhed from *r., Liebgott may interest you,

Use of the Julie Eisenhower film was delayed until after the election on

Bennett's recommendation. This was after it had been approved.

I hope you have a good holidey season.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg

ﬁy thanks also for your helpfulness.



